From: Johnson, Patrick [mailto:patrick.johnson@vistraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:45 AM

To: Gonzales, Anna <Anna.Gonzales@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: TXU Energy Aid Disbursement

Anna,

Your next TXU Energy Aid disbursement will be $10,000.00. Please allow up to 30 days for the check to be received. This will be the last disbursement for 2017.
Please remember the check will come from our parent company Vistra Energy.

Thank you for all you are deing in helping our customers! Please let me know if you have any questions.

Patrick Johnson

Patrick Johnson
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CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FOrRM 1295
lof1
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and & if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2017-292883
TXU Energy Retail Electric Company LLC
Irving, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 12/11/2017
being filed.
Fort Bend County Department of Social Services Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

R645-TXUASST
TXU Energy Aid Disbursement — December 2017

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling | Intermediary
Vistra Energy Corp Irving, TX United States X
Morgan, Curtis Irving, TX United States X
Burke, James Irving, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 AFFIDA_‘"T ) | swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

6 ¥ Notary Publie,
&Y< State of Texas

/gnature of authorized agent of contracting bUsiness entity

-

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

qu?? to and subscribed before me, by the said Qﬁ%ﬁﬂl Omo , this the / g"’ day of 1 kg .

20 to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

-
/m/\ lammie Tonics Astiirn) Asst.

Signature of officer atjifi#e"nﬁ oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.3337



t
’

stiaiboll abmns® S
Pty *}
apasl Yo s &
QISDBNRD o8y A

- )
LI




